NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Katherine H. Nunez, County Administrator "(m N /{
AR PSS 05

DATE: May 4, 2016
RE: Additional Budget Information

The attached spreadsheets (tab Scenario 1 and CA-FD) are provided to facilitate further budget
discussion at the May 10, 2016 meeting. Both tabs have been updated with actual
Compensation Board amounts and the 2% pay raise has been calculated in the financial system.

The CA-FD tab provides an updated summary of actions reflective of the 2 cent tax rate ceiling
established for the budget public hearing. This does not mean we have adopted or recommend
a 2 cent tax rate. The spreadsheet reflects the current handling of a 2 cent tax increase. As you
can see, a significant amount is labeled “Contingency.” This is done to balance to the 2 cent tax
increase ceiling.

The Scenario 1 tab is the working sheet. It reflects the current tax change. Since the April 25"
meeting, we have identified additional changes that will be proposed at the May 10" meeting.
They include:

ITEM AMOUNT
Add 2 PT Field Workers for Reassessment ($8,791 each) $17,582
Reduce School Contribution ($77,476)
Reduce Sheriff’s Tires from 150 to 80 (58,750)

Additionally, in your 5/10/2016 agenda packet, item #14, you will note a section discussing the
potential increase to the trash hauling contract. If a tax rate of $0.83 would be adopted
(50.0047 above the equalized rate of $0.8253), $27,315 would be available to offset the
unbudgeted increase.

| look forward to discussing the FY 2017 Budget at the May 10™ meeting. If you have any
questions, please contact John Andrzejewski at 757-678-0444, ext. 550.
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